Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:11 AM

To: '‘Charlotte Evans'

Subject: RE: DWR Requests

Attachments: RO0000100_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0000190_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0002436_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf;

RO0002982_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0000309_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf

Hello Charlotte,
Attached are the signed DWR forms.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Charlotte Evans [mailto:cevans@closuresolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: DWR Requests

Mr. Khatti,

We are conducting sensitive receptor surveys on behalf of Atlantic Richfield Company for the sites listed below:
e ARCO #472/Plucky Liquors (RO #2982)
e ARCO #0601 (RO #0309)
e ARCO #2035 (RO #0100)
e ARCO #2162 (RO #0190)
e ARCO #4977 (RO #2430)

To access the DWR Well Completion Reports, we need approval from the regulatory agency.

Attached are the DWR Well Completion Report Release Forms for the sites. Can you please sign the forms and
email them back to me? Please feel free to change any incorrect information on the forms.

Thank you for your time on this matter. And please feel free to contact me if you would like any additional
information or if you would like me to send you hard copies.
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Chatlotte Evans
Project Geologist

Closure Solutions, Inc.

2300 Clayton Road., Suite 1435
Concord, CA 94520

Tel: (925) 566-8567

Cell: (650) 678-0318

Fax: (925) 459-5602
cevans(@ClosureSolutions.com




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENCY

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governgr

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH-CENTRAL REGION

2440 Main Street 3500 industrial Blvd.

Red Biuff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95691
(530) 529-7300 {918) 376-8612

(530) 529-7322 {Fax} (916} 376-8676 (Fax)

SQUTH-.CENTRAL REGION
3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7
Fresno, CA 93726

{559} 230-3300

{568} 230-3301 (Fax}

SOUTHERN REGION
770 Fairmont Avenue
Glendale, CA 81203
{818} 500-1645 ext. 233
(818} 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Compietion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing |

an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantto a

regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Aftach amap ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional

paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidentiai and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: ARCO #/Plucky Liquors

County: Alameda

City: OCakland

Township, Range, and Section:

Radius: 0.5 miles

(include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.}

Closure Soiutions, Inc.

{maximum 2 miles)

Alameda County Environmental Health

Requester's Company
Charlotte Evans

Regulatory Agency Name

Paresh Khatri

Requester's Name (please print)

2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1435

Agency Contact Name (please print)

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Address

Concord, CA 94520

Address

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

City, State, and Zip Code

Signature: O/HM

Title: Project Geologist

City, State, gnd Zip Code
Signature: %W
i

Title: SR. HAZ MAT <p€er A ST

Telephone: ( 925 ) 566-8567

Telephone: (5'0) T17-2418

FAX. (B0 ) 237~ 9335

Date: [0/04 /’20“

Date: \©O/& [201]

E-mail: cevans@ClosureSolutions.com

E-mail._Pafesh - Khatvi @ acgoN - ofg

wer_request_enveleanup_20090928.doc
2009
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